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Assessment Report (Accounting) - 2 key emails - 1-23-08
From: Stern, Jerrold J 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 8:35 AM
To: Acito, Franklin; Carow, Kenneth A.; Donnelly, Martin K; Fisher, Joseph G.; Handlos, Gretchen; Hassell, John M.; Kulsrud, William N.; Metzler, Eric; Owen, Sandra H; Parry Jr, Robert W.; Tiller, Mikel G.; Venkataraman, Ramesh; Wahlen, James M.
Subject: Assessment Report - 11-16-07

Hello all,

Attached is a final version of the Assurance of Learning Report requested by the AACSB Accreditation Team during Spring 2007.  It is identical to the report sent to the AACSB on November 6, 2007, except this version contains two additional pages at the end.  They pertain to in-class debriefing of an assessment exercise that occurred November 8, 2007.  Thus, the attached version of the report should be considered the final version.

As stated in previous Assessment Project documents, the goals of the Department of Accounting Assessment Project are as follows:

1. Goal #1 - Become AACSB compliant.

a. Meet the AACSB Assurance of Learning standards. 

b. Create and begin to implement an assessment plan. 

c. File report by early November. 

2. Goal #2 - Create an Assessment Tracking System - broader than “assurance of learning” and not specifically for AACSB purposes.

a. Identify a set of key variables that we believe indicates the excellence of our department as it exists within the IU Kelley School of Business.  

b. Create a tracking system to track the variables over time, review tracking system data annually by the department (along with each year’s assessment of learning data), and take appropriate action.

3. Constraint on goals - The Assessment Project should be managed such that the marginal benefits from achieving project goals exceed the marginal costs.  This constraint is necessary in order to avoid inefficient use of scarce resources (i.e., funds, faculty effort, administrative effort, classroom time, student time outside of class).

The report reflects input from a variety of sources - the Department of Accounting accreditation report written by Department Chair Joseph Fisher, Indianapolis assessment materials, the AACSB journal Assessment of Student Learning in Business Schools:  Best Practices Each Step of the Way (Volume 1, No. 1 and 2, edited by Kathryn Martell and Thomas Calderon, 2005, published by Association for Institutional Research), Susan Walcott (a paid assessment consultant and contributing author to the AACSB journal), Eric Metzler (Assistant Director of Instructional Consulting at the Kelley School), Sandra Owen (developer/instructor for X301 Communications for Accountants), input from academic accountants involved in assessment at other institutions, and formal and informal meetings with IU faculty.  Joseph Fisher has provided leadership since the inception of the project.  The current version of the report greatly benefitted from his review comments on several previous drafts.  The single most influential source with respect to achieving Goal #1 (AACSB compliance) is an AACSB Assessment Seminar held August 13-14, 2007, in Philadelphia, led by Professor Kathryn Martell, an internationally renowned assessment expert and AACSB representative.  

Key elements and representations of the AACSB Assurance of Learning philosophy explained during the AACSB Assessment Seminar are as follows (in no particular order):

1. The purpose of assessment is to provide a vehicle for continuous improvement of curricula.

2. An example of an ideal (but impractical) assessment would be to give a comprehensive exam and/or exercise to students shortly before graduation to insure that all the learning goals and objectives of the program from which they are graduating have been met.  (Note that this practice is actually performed in our doctoral program.)

3. Assessment pertains to programs, not individual courses or individual instructors.  Thus, sampling is not only permissible, but encouraged.  There is no expectation that assessments occur in all courses.

4. Assessments may be performed once every three years. 

5. Written group projects may not be used to provide assessment data.  Yet, students in groups may provide data on leadership and participation with respect to other students in the same group.

6. Each program should have 4-10 general learning goals.

7. There need only be one specific learning objective identified and assessed for each learning goal.  

8. Rubrics must be used to create assessment data.  (Examples are included in the report.)

9. Faculty involvement and approval must occur throughout the assessment process – learning goal/objective identification, assessment methods, data sources, discussion of results, and, most importantly, curriculum improvement.  Discussion of assessment results and curriculum improvement comprise the final step of the assessment process, called “closing the assessment loop.”

The next steps in the Assessment Project are identified in the attached report.  Very generally, these steps include creating and refining rubrics; collecting and analyzing assessment data; closing the assessment loop; and, improving the curriculum.  It is interesting to note that the assessment performed in X301 has already led to planned improvements for teaching written communication skills.

Respectfully submitted,

Jerry

_________________________________________________
Jerrold J. Stern

Professor of Accounting

Indiana University

Kelley School of Business

1309 East Tenth Street

Bloomington, IN  47405-1701

812-855-2648 office

812-855-4985 fax

Office:  550F

stern@indiana.edu


From: Amy Roberts [mailto:amyr@AACSB.edu] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 3:22 PM
To: Smith, Daniel C.; Fisher, Joseph G.
Cc: Ira Solomon; kevin_stocks@byu.edu
Subject: AACSB - Extension of Accreditation A - Indiana University Bloomington/Indianapolis
On behalf of Judy Olian, Chair, AACSB International Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to inform you that the Peer Review Team's recommendation to extend accreditation of the accounting degree programs offered by your School has been concurred with by the Accounting Accreditation Committee and ratified by the Board of Directors.  Congratulations to you, the faculty, students, staff, and all supporters of the accounting programs.  

 

AACSB has produced a general news release containing the names of all schools that have recently achieved initial accreditation or maintenance of accreditation.  If you have any questions about the news release or announcing accreditation in your local area, please contact Natalie Bedore, Manager, Member Services, at natalie@aacsb.edu or (813) 769-6515.
Your achievement will also be recognized at the AACSB International Conference and Annual Meeting to be held in Honolulu Hawaii.

Official correspondence confirming the extension of accreditation will arrive within the next few weeks.

Again, congratulations from the entire accreditation staff at AACSB.

Amy Roberts

Senior Accreditation Services Associate

AACSB International

777 South Harbour Island Blvd., Suite 750

Tampa, Florida  33602-5730  USA

813-769-6537 (Phone) 813-769-6559 (Fax)

amyr@aacsb.edu
 

